



DECEMBER 2015



CONTENTS PAGE

Introduction	3
Overview	
Ward Boundaries	4
Population	5
Vulnerable Groups	6
Household Composition	7
Early Years Reach	8
Conception	
Teenage Pregnancy	9
Births	
Smoking at Delivery and Low Birthweight	10
General Fertility Rates and Live Births	11
0-6 Weeks	
Breastfeeding Initiation and Prevalence	12
I Year and 2 Year	
Think2	
Sufficiency	14
Toddler	
NEF	
Hospital Attendances and Admissions	16
First Day of School	
Childhood Obesity	17
Early Years Foundation Stage Profile	
Summary	



INTRODUCTION

The purpose of the Early Years District Profile is to bring together a wide range of indicators for each district. It provides the commissioners with a robust evidence base across a range of health and wellbeing issues to help identify priority areas to target and place services in appropriate areas.

The report pulls together information from various sources to present a picture of the health and wellbeing of children aged 0-4, following through the Best Start Pathway.

The data is presented and displayed at Ward Level with comparisons made with Staffordshire and England. Information used in the report is the latest available at the time of writing.

Health and social needs are complex and it is unlikely that there will be a single factor which is responsible for the particular situation in each local area. Therefore, it is important that no single item of information is treated in isolation. Instead the various pieces of data and evidence should be used together to give a better picture of the needs of children and young people in the local community.

We aim to produce this annually with the next one being due November 2016 to support the Districts with their Local Authority annual conversations.



WARD BOUNDARIES OVERVIEW

> 0% - 30% 30% - 50%

50% - 70%

70% - 100% Lichfield District

Ward Boundaries ffordshire Wards by Deprivation All Saints inty Council 2 Alrewas and Fradley 3 Armitage with Handsacre **Boley Park** ffordshire 5 Boney Hay Bourne Vale 7 Burntwood Central 8 Chadsmead 9 Chase Terrace County Coun 10 Chasetown Colton and Mavesyn Ridware Ш 12 Curborough 13 **Fazeley** 14 Hammerwich 15 Highfield King's Bromley 16 Leomansley 17 Staffordshi 18 Little Aston Gunty Coun 19 Longdon 20 Mease and Tame 21 Shenstone Staffordshi 22 St John's unty Council 23 Stonnall 24 Stowe 25 Summerfield ffordchira 26 Whittington

This product contains mapping data licensed from Ordinance Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office©

Crown Copyright and/or database right 2015. All rights reserved. Licence Number I 000 19422



POPULATION OVERVIEW

TOTOLATION							
	Total Population 2013	Total under 5 Population 2013	Percentage of Under 5's	Minority Ethnic Group 2011 (%)	Children in low income families, aged under 16 (%) 2015	Child Wellbeing Index (CVM) 2009 weighted score	% in the most deprived CVM national quintile 2009
All Saints	3,469	153	4.4%	2.5%	7.0%	55.3	0.0%
Alrewas and Fradley	6,077	353	5.8%	4.8%	6.0%	67.9	0.0%
Armitage with Handsacre	5,727	325	5.7%	4.1%	11.0%	115.0	0.0%
Boley Park	4,880	233	4.8%	6.5%	9.0%	79.5	0.0%
Boney Hay	3,134	199	6.3%	3.0%	21.0%	109.4	0.0%
Bourne Vale	2,387	83	3.5%	13.8%	6.0%	110.0	0.0%
Burntwood Central	3,016	97	3.2%	2.4%	4.0%	67.9	0.0%
Chadsmead	3,851	297	7.7%	7.0%	33.0%	181.4	0.0%
Chase Terrace	5,146	262	5.1%	3.0%	9.0%	74.4	0.0%
Chasetown	3,844	201	5.2%	3.2%	24.0%	140.6	0.0%
Colton and Mavesyn Ridware	1,823	70	3.8%	1.9%	10.0%	94.9	0.0%
Curborough	5,002	265	5.3%	4.9%	23.0%	140.3	0.0%
Fazeley	4,863	285	5.9%	4.2%	16.0%	139.4	0.0%
Hammerwich	3,403	146	4.3%	2.9%	9.0%	76.4	0.0%
Highfield	3,970	179	4.5%	3.5%	4.0%	76.4	0.0%
King's Bromley	1,756	62	3.5%	4.2%	7.0%	60.7	0.0%
Leomansley	7,301	432	5.9%	6.3%	9.0%	71.4	0.0%
Little Aston	2,830	99	3.5%	22.8%	6.0%	57.0	0.0%
Longdon	1,827	59	3.2%	3.7%	11.0%	110.0	0.0%
Mease and Tame	3,658	170	4.6%	3.0%	11.0%	73.6	0.0%
Shenstone	3,310	119	3.6%	6.3%	8.0%	80.7	0.0%
St John's	6,589	399	6.1%	8.2%	7.0%	63.5	0.0%
Stonnall	1,526	71	4.7%	3.2%	13.0%	73.9	0.0%
Stowe	5,098	226	4.4%	6.9%	16.0%	67.6	0.0%
Summerfield	3,853	302	7.8%	2.6%	22.0%	132.4	0.0%
Whittington	3,428	153	4.5%	4.2%	6.0%	62.4	0.0%
Lichfield	101,768	5,240	5.1%	5.4%	12.0%	92.2	0.0%
Staffordshire	857,007	46,099	5.4%	6.4%	14.0%	114.3	7.8%
England	56,948,229	3,592,907	6.3%	20.0%	19.0%	159.3	24.4%

- Lichfield has a lower under 5 population in comparison to national proportions at
 5.1% of the district population
- Chadsmead and Summerfield are the only wards that have significantly higher proportions than the national average.
- Bourne Vale and Little Aston both have a significantly high proportion of children in the BME population, with Little Aston being 2.8 percentage points above the England average of 20%.
- There are no children in wards within the Lichfield district who are classified as living in the most deprived national quintile for the Child Wellbeing Index.



VULNERABLE GROUPS OVERVIEW

VOLINERABLE GRO					
	Rate per 1,000 CP 2013/14	Rate per 1,000 LAC 2013/14	Rate per 1,000 GN 2013/14	BRFC Total Involvements (Phase 2)	BRFC Total Involvements with Children 0-4 (Phase2)
All Saints	s	s	52.2	2	0
Alrewas and Fradley	s	s	41.1	9	2
Armitage with Handsacre	4.4	7.9	51.1	3	2
Boley Park	s	s	25.1	5	0
Boney Hay	s	s	50.8	4	I
Bourne Vale	s	s	49.5	I	2
Burntwood Central	s	s	47.5	3	0
Chadsmead	s	19	95.I	16	3
Chase Terrace	s	s	43.9	5	0
Chasetown	7.1	s	82.0	11	3
Colton and Mavesyn Ridware	s	s	28.8	2	0
Curborough	s	s	121.4	12	7
Fazeley	6.3	s	64.9	8	3
Hammerwich	s	s	21.5	1	0
Highfield	s	6.1	29.1	4	I
King's Bromley	s	s	15.8	0	0
Leomansley	3.2	s	53.5	10	3
Little Aston	s	s	18.7	1	0
Longdon	s	s	58.2	0	0
Mease and Tame	s	s	56.I	2	0
St John's	s	s	30.0	7	3
Shenstone	s	s	29.9	6	0
Stonnall	s	s	74.5	0	0
Stowe	8.4	8.4	55.4	6	I
Summerfield	s	10.9	88.1	10	6
Whittington	s	s	32.9	I	0
Lichfield	2.3	4. I	53	129	37
Staffordshire	3.9	5.6	68.5	1,132	543
England	4.2	6.0	68.5	-	-

- In Lichfield there is a lower rate of children being subject
 of a Child Protection Plan, Looked After or a Child in
 Need compared to England. This is evident in the fact
 that the majority of the wards have figures suppressed
 due to the low numbers.
- In comparison to the national and Staffordshire rate of Looked After children, there is a significantly higher rate in Curborough, which is nearly double the national average.
- I1.4% of Staffordshire's BRFC families reside in Lichfield of which 28% of the children are under the age of 5.
 Chadsmead and Summerfield have the most number of identified families.

Note: BRFC data is broken down using home postcode rather than case holding team $% \left\{ 1,2,...,n\right\}$



HOUSEHOLD COMPOSITION

OVERVIEW

Household Composition - Families with Dependants, 2011

	Number of	Married	Couple	Cohabitin	ng Couple	Lone I	Parent	Same-S	ex Civil	Other Ho	ouseholds
	all	Number of	% of all	Number of	% of all	Number of	% of all	Number of	% of all	Number of	% of all
	Households	families	households								
All Saints	1,449	226	15.6%	71	4.9%	43	3.0%	0	0.0%	20	1.4%
Alrewas and Fradley	2,332	552	23.7%	107	4.6%	106	4.5%	0	0.0%	48	2.1%
Armitage with Handsacre	2,185	356	16.3%	112	5.1%	116	5.3%	0	0.0%	58	2.7%
Boley Park	2,091	340	16.3%	52	2.5%	74	3.5%	0	0.0%	24	1.1%
Boney Hay	1,319	170	12.9%	63	4.8%	74	5.6%	0	0.0%	27	2.0%
Bourne Vale	695	122	17.6%	25	3.6%	33	4.7%	0	0.0%	18	2.6%
Burntwood Central	1,260	200	15.9%	56	4.4%	56	4.4%	0	0.0%	24	1.9%
Chadsmead	1,542	212	13.7%	101	6.5%	180	11.7%	0	0.0%	40	2.6%
Chase Terrace	2,127	389	18.3%	111	5.2%	107	5.0%	0	0.0%	42	2.0%
Chasetown	1,615	215	13.3%	98	6.1%	130	8.0%	2	0.1%	42	2.6%
Colton and Mavesyn Ridware	711	108	15.2%	28	3.9%	22	3.1%	0	0.0%	17	2.4%
Curborough	2,083	311	14.9%	95	4.6%	134	6.4%	0	0.0%	50	2.4%
Fazeley	1,992	288	14.5%	99	5.0%	123	6.2%	0	0.0%	53	2.7%
Hammerwich	1,406	212	15.1%	58	4.1%	35	2.5%	0	0.0%	21	1.5%
Highfield	1,555	350	22.5%	64	4.1%	47	3.0%	0	0.0%	30	1.9%
King's Bromley	668	120	18.0%	12	1.8%	16	2.4%	0	0.0%	16	2.4%
Leomansley	3,067	564	18.4%	118	3.8%	152	5.0%	0	0.0%	44	1.4%
Little Aston	1,104	214	19.4%	24	2.2%	25	2.3%	0	0.0%	33	3.0%
Longdon	775	121	15.6%	22	2.8%	13	1.7%	0	0.0%	15	1.9%
Mease and Tame	1,412	291	20.6%	47	3.3%	43	3.0%	0	0.0%	30	2.1%
Shenstone	1,317	244	18.5%	40	3.0%	46	3.5%	0	0.0%	22	1.7%
St John's	2,651	550	20.7%	118	4.5%	116	4.4%	0	0.0%	38	1.4%
Stonnall	625	112	17.9%	24	3.8%	31	5.0%	0	0.0%	9	1.4%
Stowe	2,326	275	11.8%	70	3.0%	109	4.7%	0	0.0%	33	1.4%
Summerfield	1,562	245	15.7%	130	8.3%	116	7.4%	0	0.0%	39	2.5%
Whittington	1,355	276	20.4%	52	3.8%	69	5.1%	0	0.0%	21	1.5%
Lichfield	47,251	7,063	14.9%	1,797	3.8%	2,016	4.3%	2	0.0%	814	1.7%
Staffordshire	355,263	56,756	16.0%	16,242	4.6%	21,016	5.9%	30	0.01%	6,833	1.9%
England	22,063,368	3,373,005	15.3%	890,780	4.0%	1,573,255	7.1%	2,885	0.01%	584,016	2.6%

Remainder of the population is made up of households with no children

- 5 of the 26 wards in Lichfield have significantly small numbers of households with children, with Leomansley having the largest number.
- Chadsmead has the largest percentage of lone parent households with children, which is greater than Staffordshire and England. Conversely Longdon has the lowest percentage of lone parent households with children at 1.7% which is significantly below Lichfield, Staffordshire and England.
- 20 of the wards in Lichfield have similar or considerably lower percentages of lone parent households compared to England.



EARLY YEARS REACH OVERVIEW

Early Years Reach, 2014-15

	2013	2013		% Reach
	Population	Population	Reach	Population
	(AII)	(Age 0-4)	Population	(Age 0-4)
All Saints	3,469	153	86	56.2%
Alrewas and Fradley	6,077	353	163	46.2%
Armitage with Handsacre	5,727	325	163	50.2%
Boley Park	4,880	233	131	56.2%
Boney Hay	3,134	199	111	55.8%
Bourne Vale	2,387	83	32	38.6%
Burntwood Central	3,016	97	63	64.9%
Chadsmead	3,851	297	227	76.4%
Chase Terrace	5,146	262	177	67.6%
Chasetown	3,844	201	158	78.6%
Colton and Mavesyn Ridware	1,823	70	37	52.9%
Curborough	5,002	265	171	64.5%
Fazeley	4,863	285	208	73.0%
Hammerwich	3,403	146	59	40.4%
Highfield	3,970	179	87	48.6%
King's Bromley	1,756	62	30	48.4%
Leomansley	7,301	432	199	46.1%
Little Aston	2,830	99	16	16.2%
Longdon	1,827	59	45	76.3%
Mease and Tame	3,658	170	65	38.2%
Shenstone	3,310	119	57	47.9%
St John's	6,589	399	179	44.9%
Stonnall	1,526	71	35	49.3%
Stowe	5,098	226	143	63.3%
Summerfield	3,853	302	211	69.9%
Whittington	3,428	153	69	45.1%
Lichfield	101,768	5,240	2,922	55.8%

- The Early Years Reach across the Lichfield district ranges from 16.2% in Little Aston to 78.6% in Chasetown, giving an overall average for the district of 55.8%.
- The overall reach of 55.8% for Lichfield is considered good by Ofsted.
- Of the 26 wards in Lichfield, only 6 wards have a reach that is considered outstanding by Ofsted.
- Of the remaining 20 wards, 7 have a reach considered to be good. The remaining 13 wards are below 51%, the level considered to be good.



TEENAGE PREGNANCY CONCEPTION

Teenage Pregnancy Rates 2011-2013

	Female	Number of	Rate per 1,000
	population	Under 18	Under 18
	aged 15-17	Conceptions	Conceptions
All Saints	170	6	35.3
Alrewas and Fradley	372	7	18.8
Armitage with Handsacre	284	11	38.7
Boley Park	220	-	s
Boney Hay	163	9	55.2
Bourne Vale	98	-	s
Burntwood Central	201	7	34.8
Chadsmead	236	17	72.0
Chase Terrace	261	6	23.0
Chasetown	244	7	28.7
Colton and Mavesyn Ridware	91	-	s
Curborough	266	18	67.7
Fazeley	223	8	35.9
Hammerwich	140	-	s
Highfield	246	7	28.5
King's Bromley	88	-	s
Leomansley	355	7	19.7
Little Aston	151	-	s
Longdon	105	-	s
Mease and Tame	186	-	s
St John's	294	-	s
Shenstone	181	-	s
Stonnall	67	-	s
Stowe	238	10	42.0
Summerfield	191	16	83.8
Whittington	183	-	s
Lichfield	5,254	166	31.6
Staffordshire	45,653	1,346	29.5
England	2,830,359	78,153	27.6

- Lichfield overall has a slightly greater rate of under 18 conceptions than Staffordshire or England.
- Summerfield, Chadsmead and Curborough have significantly high proportions of teenage pregnancies compared to England and Staffordshire.
- Alrewas & Fradley and Leomansley have the smallest reportable proportion of teenage pregnancies, with figures for 12 of the 26 wards supressed due to low numbers.
- However, 58% of all under 18 conceptions in Lichfield have resulted in abortions.



BIRTHS

BIRTHS

General Fertility Rates per 1,000 women aged 15-44, 2011-2013

	2011-2013
Boney Hay	70
Armitage with Handsacre	67
St John's	67
Summerfield	66
Chadsmead	63
Chase Terrace	61
Leomansley	60
Boley Park	58
Fazeley	58
Little Aston	57
Bourne Vale	56
Curborough	55
Alrewas and Fradley	54
Hammerwich	54
Stonnall	54
Stowe	54
Mease and Tame	52
Shenstone	52
All Saints	51
Longdon	51
Chasetown	49
Colton and Mavesyn Ridware	49
Whittington	47
Highfield	46
Burntwood Central	37
King's Bromley	32
Lichfield	57
Staffordshire	58
England	64

- General Fertility Rates are statistically higher than England in the Lichfield wards of Boney Hay, Armitage with Handsacre and St John's.

 The lowest rates are in King's Bromley and Burntwood Central, where the rates are significantly lower than Staffordshire and England.
- Leomansley has the highest number of live births with an annual average of 88 births; this is in comparison to King's Bromley which has a significantly lower number of births with an annual average of 8.

Live Births (annual average) 2010 - 2012

	2010-2012
Leomansley	88
St John's	77
Alrewas and Fradley	64
Armitage with Handsacre	64
Chase Terrace	57
Fazeley	56
Chadsmead	54
Summerfield	54
Curborough	52
Stowe	47
Boley Park	45
Chasetown	41
Boney Hay	33
Highfield	33
Mease and Tame	29
All Saints	28
Whittington	26
Hammerwich	25
Little Aston	23
Shenstone	22
Burntwood Central	20
Colton and Mavesyn Ridware	13
Bourne Vale	12
Longdon	11
Stonnall	11
King's Bromley	8
Lichfield	993
Staffordshire	8,920
England	689,789



SMOKING AT DELIVERY AND LOW BIRTHWEIGHT

BIRTHS

Smoking at delivery 2010 - 2011

	2010/11
All Saints	S S
Alrewas and Fradley	•
	S
Armitage with Handsacre	S
Boley Park	S
Boney Hay	S
Bourne Vale	S
Burntwood Central	S
Colton and Mavesyn Ridware	s
Hammerwich	S
Highfield	S
King's Bromley	s
Leomansley	s
Little Aston	s
Longdon	s
Mease and Tame	S
St John's	s
Shenstone	s
Stonnall	s
Whittington	s
Chasetown	14%
Chase Terrace	15%
Summerfield	15%
Stowe	16%
Curborough	17%
Fazeley	21%
Chadsmead	32%
Lichfield	10%
Staffordshire	14%
England	14%

- Chadsmead has the highest percentage of mothers smoking at time of delivery with figures more than double that of both Staffordshire and England.
- 7 of the 26 wards in Lichfield have the same or a marginally higher percentage of mothers smoking at time of delivery compared to Staffordshire and England averages.
- Data for 19 of the 26 wards in Lichfield are supressed due to the low numbers.
- Armitage with Handsacre has the lowest reportable percentage of babies who are born with a low birthweight compared to Bourne Vale, where 23.8% of babies were born under 2,500g. This percentage is significantly higher than the national average of 7.4%.

Low Birthweight Babies (under 2,500g) 2011-2013

	2011-2013
Burntwood Central	s
Colton and Mavesyn Ridware	s
King's Bromley	s
Longdon	s
Stonnall	s
Armitage with Handsacre	4.5%
Leomansley	5.1%
Whittington	5.2%
Mease and Tame	6.1%
Fazeley	6.7%
St John's	7.1%
Curborough	7.4%
Summerfield	7.7%
Boley Park	7.9%
All Saints	8.3%
Chasetown	8.5%
Chadsmead	8.6%
Alrewas and Fradley	9.0%
Chase Terrace	9.6%
Highfield	10.9%
Little Aston	11.8%
Stowe	12.3%
Boney Hay	13.6%
Shenstone	13.7%
Hammerwich	13.8%
Bourne Vale	23.8%
Lichfield	8.2%
Staffordshire	7.3%
England	7.4%



BREASTFEEDING INITIATION AND PREVALENCE

0 - 6 WEEKS

Breastfeeding Initiation 2011 - 2012

	2011/2012
Bourne Vale	90%
Hammerwich	80%
Stonnall	80%
St John's	79%
Shenstone	79%
Boley Park	78%
Leomansley	77%
Whittington	76%
Burntwood Central	75%
Little Aston	75%
Mease and Tame	74%
Alrewas and Fradley	73%
Armitage with Handsacre	71%
Chasetown	71%
Longdon	71%
Highfield	70%
Stowe	69%
Fazeley	68%
Colton and Mavesyn Ridware	64%
All Saints	60%
Chase Terrace	60%
Curborough	52%
Summerfield	47%
Chadsmead	42%
Boney Hay	33%
King's Bromley	s
Lichfield	66%
Staffordshire	60%
England	74%

- Compared to the national average of 74%, the percentage of mothers who take up breast feeding at birth in Lichfield is similar or marginally lower in 16 out of 26 wards.
- Although there is a low take up of breastfeeding at birth of 33% in Boney Hay, the prevalence at 6-8 weeks shows only a slight decrease to 27%.
- 90% of mothers in Bourne Vale take up breastfeeding at birth which is significantly more than England, however only 45% are still breastfeeding at 6-8 weeks which is a significant drop of 50%.
- Breastfeeding prevalence is significantly lower across all the wards when compared to England, except for Colton & Mavesyn Ridware, where more mothers are breastfeeding at 6-8 weeks than at birth.

Breastfeeding Prevalence (6-8 weeks) 2012-2013

	2012-2013
Colton and Mavesyn Ridware	66.7%
Boley Park	54.5%
St John's	48.8%
Shenstone	48.1%
Leomansley	47.3%
All Saints	46.7%
Bourne Vale	45.0%
Highfield	39.4%
Mease and Tame	39.3%
Alrewas and Fradley	37.0%
Armitage with Handsacre	35.2%
Whittington	31.0%
Chase Terrace	30.8%
Chadsmead	30.6%
Fazeley	30.0%
Stowe	29.1%
Hammerwich	28.6%
Boney Hay	27.0%
Curborough	26.8%
Summerfield	23.7%
Chasetown	16.3%
Burntwood Central	s
King's Bromley	s
Little Aston	s
Longdon	s
Stonnall	s
Lichfield	35.3%
Staffordshire	32.7%
England	47.1%



THINK2 I YEAR AND 2 YEAR

Think2 Childcare Places, Summer 2015

*Data provided is a combination of information from DWP & direct from childcare providers and may have changed by the date of this publication

		Th	ink2 childcare plac	ces
Ward	Eligible Families	All	Ofsted good/outstanding	Vacancies in good/outstanding
All Saints	2	14	14	5
Alrewas and Fradley	10	37	37	5
Armitage with Handsacre	23	20	20	4
Boley Park	8	8	8	4
Boney Hay	13	18	18	9
Bourne Vale	6	16	16	4
Burntwood Central	3	16	16	5
Chadsmead	34	15	15	4
Chase Terrace	22	9	9	0
Chasetown	20	26	6	0
Colton and Mavesyn Ridware	I	17	-	0
Curborough	20	17	17	3
Fazeley	28	54	54	13
Hammerwich	8	2	2	0
Highfield	3	12	6	0
King's Bromley	2	10	6	0
Leomansley	2	22	22	0
Little Aston	2	36	36	9
Longdon	9	5	5	I
Mease and Tame	9	12	12	5
Shenstone	14	6	6	3
St John's	5	7	7	0
Stonnall	2	9	9	4
Stowe	13	39	39	14
Summerfield	30	41	41	23
Whittington	Ī	17	17	9
Lichfield	290	485	438	124

Think2 Childcare Place No Take-up 02/11/2015

	No Take-up
All Saints	3
Alrewas and Fradley	2
Armitage with Handsacre	3
Boley Park	3
Boney Hay	0
Bourne Vale	2
Burntwood Central	I
Chadsmead	6
Chase Terrace	4
Chasetown	I
Colton and Mavesyn Ridware	0
Curborough	I
Fazeley	7
Hammerwich	0
Highfield	0
King's Bromley	0
Leomansley	0
Little Aston	0
Longdon	3
Mease and Tame	2
Shenstone	I
St John's	3
Stonnall	I
Stowe	4
Summerfield	2
Whittington	I
Lichfield	50

*Data provided is from the most recent full term of take up and may have changed since this publication

Of the 290 families who are eligible for a Think2 place, 17.2% of families have not taken up the place, with Fazeley and Chadsmead having the largest numbers of no take-up. There are 7 wards across Lichfield which have take-up of 100%, however some of those wards have low numbers of eligible families.



SUFFICIENCY

I YEAR 2 YEAR AND TODDLER

Childcare Sufficiency 0-5 years in PVI sector, Summer 2015

*The data provided is a snapshot of occupancy and vacancy data taken in summer term 2015 and may have changed by the time of this publication.

	<u> </u>						term 2013 and may have changed by the time of this publication.											
		0-2 years			2 years			Think2		3-4 years								
	Places	Vacancies	Vacancies %	Places	Vacancies	Vacancies %	Places	Vacancies	Vacancies %	Places	Vacancies	Vacancies %						
All Saints	6	I	17%	44	6	14%	14	5	36%	72	20	28%						
Alrewas and Fradley	14	3	21%	46	6	13%	37	5	14%	84	19	23%						
Armitage with Handsacre	16	7	44%	23	4	17%	20	4	20%	55	6	11%						
Boley Park	0	0	-	10	0	0%	8	4	50%	21	I	5%						
Boney Hay	2	I	50%	24	11	46%	18	9	50%	32	12	38%						
Bourne Vale	25	4	16%	29	5	17%	16	4	25%	53	11	21%						
Burntwood Central	35	32	91%	69	21	30%	16	5	31%	147	45	31%						
Chadsmead	0	0	-	30	12	40%	15	4	27%	60	16	27%						
Chase Terrace	12	0	0%	15	0	0%	9	0	0%	39	5	13%						
Chasetown	29	14	48%	89	57	64%	26	2	8%	129	53	41%						
Colton and Mavesyn Ridware	0	0	-	0	0	-	17	0	0%	0	0	-						
Curborough	2	I	50%	44	3	7%	17	3	18%	83	15	18%						
Fazeley	26	9	35%	66	15	23%	54	13	24%	100	24	24%						
Hammerwich	0	0	-	0	0	-	2	0	0%	0	0	-						
Highfield	43	19	44%	45	10	22%	12	0	0%	55	8	15%						
King's Bromley	6	0	0%	22	I	5%	10	0	0%	66	19	29%						
Leomansley	45	8	18%	104	8	8%	22	0	0%	106	5	5%						
Little Aston	I	I	100%	24	I	4%	36	9	25%	27	0	0%						
Longdon	0	0	-	18	5	28%	5	I	20%	54	13	24%						
Mease and Tame	2	0	0%	25	0	0%	12	5	42%	31	2	6%						
St John's	9	0	0%	19	11	58%	7	0	0%	47	16	34%						
Shenstone	3	3	100%	19	6	32%	6	3	50%	23	9	39%						
Stonnall	I	I	100%	12	5	42%	9	4	44%	28	2	7%						
Stowe	31	0	0%	54	6	11%	39	4	10%	112	12	11%						
Summerfield	22	5	23%	67	2	3%	41	2	5%	130	12	9%						
Whittington	23	3	13%	35	I	3%	17	9	53%	53	I	2%						
Lichfield	353	112	32%	933	196	21%	485	95	20%	1607	326	20%						

- There are 181 PVI childcare providers in Lichfield of which 66% provided a response to the sufficiency audit.
- There are 81 PVI childcare providers registered for funded childcare places of which 99% provided a response.
- The current childcare sufficiency shows overall in Lichfield there is a 20% vacancy rate for three and four year olds who are entitled to 15 hours of free childcare. For children requiring a Think2 childcare place there is also currently a 20% vacancy rate in Lichfield.



NEF TODDLER

Childcare Take-up in the PVI sector, Summer 2015

•		Take-up in th	ne PVI sector]
	Population of 3 year olds	Number of children	Percentage of children	Places taken in school nurseries by school address
All Saints	24	41	171%	0
Alrewas and Fradley	76	74	97%	26
Armitage with Handsacre	46	82	I 78%	19
Boley Park	51	56	110%	27
Boney Hay	42	34	81%	0
Bourne Vale	15	12	80%	5
Burntwood Central	17	25	I 47%	35
Chadsmead	67	30	45%	40
Chase Terrace	58	40	69%	38
Chasetown	44	46	105%	0
Colton and Mavesyn Ridware	10	14	140%	15
Curborough	44	38	86%	76
Fazeley	64	73	114%	0
Hammerwich	26	27	104%	0
Highfield	57	49	86%	0
King's Bromley	17	6	35%	11
Leomansley	107	108	101%	0
Little Aston	26	19	73%	0
Longdon	4	18	450%	0
Mease and Tame	35	34	97%	7
Shenstone	97	87	90%	0
St John's	16	36	225%	0
Stonnall	11	20	182%	0
Stowe	41	37	90%	25
Summerfield	63	51	81%	16
Whittington	37	34	92%	18
Lichfield	1,095	1,091	100%	358

- There are a total of 1,095 three year olds eligible for 15 hours of free childcare.
- In the Summer 2015 term, 1,091 three year old children were attending a place in a PVI setting and a further 632 were within a school nursery class.
- This means there is 100% take up for NEF in Lichfield.

^{*}There is no measure for 3 and 4 yr olds in terms of take up because of variation in population data, access to different types of provision and local authorities funding places for children which live outside of their catchment area.



HOSPITAL ATTENDANCES AND ADMISSIONS

TODDLER

A & E attendances aged 0-4 (rate per 10,000)

Little Aston	S
Stonnall	s
Colton and Mavesyn Ridware	319
King's Bromley	367
Highfield	372
Boney Hay	43 I
Hammerwich	437
Leomansley	441
Shenstone	459
Whittington	487
Alrewas and Fradley	490
Burntwood Central	491
Chasetown	548
All Saints	550
Chase Terrace	551
Chadsmead	556
St John's	560
Summerfield	570
Mease and Tame	608
Longdon	632
Armitage with Handsacre	673
Curborough	708
Stowe	716
Boley Park	809
Bourne Vale	913
Fazeley	1,046
Lichfield	567
Staffordshire	455
England	540

- The rate of children under 5 years of age who attended A & E is significantly high in Fazeley, nearly double the England rate.
- Colton & Mavesyn Ridware has the lowest proportion of A & E attendances, more than 200 children per 1,000 less than the Lichfield and England rates.
- Hospital admission rates from unintentional injuries for 20 of the wards in Lichfield are suppressed due to low numbers. The rate for the other 6 wards are all higher than England with Boney Hay significantly higher.

Hospital admissions from unintentional injuries aged 0-4, (rate per 10,000)

	2013/14
All Saints	s
Boley Park	s
Bourne Vale	s
Burntwood Central	s
Chadsmead	s
Chase Terrace	s
Chasetown	s
Colton and Mavesyn Ridware	s
Curborough	s
Fazeley	s
Hammerwich	s
Highfield	s
King's Bromley	s
Little Aston	s
Longdon	s
Mease and Tame	s
Shenstone	s
Stonnall	s
Stowe	s
Whittington	s
Leomansley	146
Summerfield	168
Alrewas and Fradley	169
St John's	211
Armitage with Handsacre	303
Boney Hay	331
Lichfield	128
Staffordshire	149
England	135



CHILDHOOD OBESITY

FIRST DAY OF SCHOOL

Excess Weight, Children aged 4 - 5 2010/11 - 2012/13

	2010/11 - 2012/13
Bourne Vale	s
Colton and Mavesyn Ridware	s
King's Bromley	s
Longdon	s
Stonnall	s
Boley Park	17.1%
St John's	17.1%
Mease and Tame	18.5%
Chase Terrace	19.1%
Whittington	19.7%
Little Aston	20.0%
Fazeley	20.5%
Alrewas and Fradley	21.0%
Chadsmead	21.1%
Shenstone	21.4%
Leomansley	21.9%
Highfield	23.1%
Armitage with Handsacre	23.3%
Curborough	23.9%
Hammerwich	24.1%
Stowe	26.3%
All Saints	27.2%
Summerfield	27.5%
Burntwood Central	28.8%
Chasetown	29.9%
Boney Hay	30.0%
Lichfield	22.7%
Staffordshire	23.4%
England	22.5%

- Excess weight for reception aged children in Lichfield is similar to the national average across the majority of the wards.
- Boley Park has the lowest proportion with 17.1% of children having excess weight which is similar to the national average.
- Boney Hay has the largest proportion of children with excess weight at 30% and is also one of the wards with largest proportion of obese children.
- The obesity rate is lower or similar to the England average in 10 of the 26 wards in Lichfield.
- Boley Park, Chase Terrace, St John's and Summerfield have the lowest percentage of obese children in Lichfield at 7%.
- Obesity rates for 9 wards and excess weight rates in 5 wards are suppressed due to low numbers.

Obesity, Children aged 4 - 5 2010/11 - 2012/13

	2010/11 - 2012/13
Bourne Vale	s
Colton and Mavesyn Ridware	S
Hammerwich	S
King's Bromley	s
Little Aston	S
Longdon	S
Mease and Tame	s
Shenstone	s
Stonnall	s
Boley Park	7%
Chase Terrace	7%
St John's	7%
Summerfield	7%
Alrewas and Fradley	8%
Fazeley	8%
Whittington	8%
Chadsmead	9%
Highfield	9%
Leomansley	9%
Chasetown	10%
Armitage with Handsacre	11%
Stowe	11%
Curborough	12%
Boney Hay	13%
Burntwood Central	I 4%
All Saints	15%
Lichfield	9.0%
Staffordshire	9.0%
England	9.0%



EARLY YEARS FOUNDATION STAGE PROFILE

FIRST DAY OF SCHOOL

Pupils achieving Good Level of Development, 2015

		Gender	Fre	ee School Me	als	SEN										
							School	School								
Ward	GLD	Male	Female	FSM	Non-FSM	No SEN	Action	Action Plus	SEN Support	Statement						
						(N)	(A)	(P)	(K)	(S)						
All Saints	57.1%	78.9%	84.6%	88.5%	50.0%	86.2%	-	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%						
Alrewas and Fradley	63.0%	66.7%	60.5%	64.0%	50.0%	65.8%	-	-	33.3%	-						
Armitage with Handsacre	51.6%	76.0%	83.3%	79.5%	80.0%	81.3%	-	0.0%	-	-						
Boley Park	70.7%	81.0%	100.0%	88.6%	-	90.6%	-	50.0%	-	-						
Boney Hay	52.4%	60.9%	76.5%	69.7%	57.1%	68.4%	-	-	0.0%	-						
Bourne Vale	78.9%	45.5%	57.1%	50.0%	-	53.3%	-	-	50.0%	0.0%						
Burntwood Central	55.6%	50.0%	71.4%	53.8%	100.0%	60.0%	-	-	-	-						
Chadsmead	56.9%	48.1%	79.3%	62.8%	69.2%	73.5%	-	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%						
Chase Terrace	64.0%	78.3%	84.4%	81.5%	100.0%	84.6%	-	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%						
Chasetown	56.5%	56.3%	50.0%	59.1%	25.0%	56.0%	-	-	0.0%	-						
Colton and Mavesyn Ridware	77.8%	62.5%	71.4%	66.7%	-	71.4%	-	0.0%	-	-						
Curborough	58.9%	58.8%	82.8%	73.1%	54.6%	75.9%	-	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%						
Fazeley	63.8%	61.0%	73.1%	69.8%	0.0%	66.1%	-	-	66.7%	-						
Hammerwich	57.7%	76.9%	90.9%	85.7%	66.7%	83.3%	-	-	50.0%	-						
Highfield	69.2%	70.8%	93.3%	79.5%	-	81.1%	-	-	-	-						
King's Bromley	100.0%	81.8%	100.0%	88.9%	-	93.8%	100.0%	-	-	0.0%						
Leomansley	80.0%	81.3%	92.7%	87.1%	100.0%	90.1%	-	-	0.0%	-						
Little Aston	72.7%	66.7%	77.8%	78.6%	0.0%	84.6%	-	-	0.0%	0.0%						
Longdon	70.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	-	100.0%	-	-	-	-						
Mease and Tame	54.1%	71.4%	77.8%	76.2%	50.0%	77.3%	-	-	-	0.0%						
Shenstone	69.2%	80.0%	72.7%	75.0%	-	75.0%	-	-	-	-						
St John's	79.7%	75.0%	85.0%	81.6%	50.0%	81.8%	0.0%	100.0%	-	0.0%						
Stonnall	69.2%	71.4%	100.0%	81.8%	100.0%	83.3%	-	-	-	-						
Stowe	70.7%	68.4%	69.2%	69.0%	66.7%	75.9%	-	0.0%	-	0.0%						
Summerfield	52.7%	64.0%	57.7%	59.1%	71.4%	67.4%	-	-	0.0%	0.0%						
Whittington	63.9%	41.7%	88.9%	61.9%	-	60.0%	-	-	-	-						

- The percentage of children in Lichfield attaining a Good Level of Development in the Early Years is higher than the national average.
- 100% of all children in King's Bromley attained a Good Level of Development with Leomansley the next highest at 80%.



SUMMARY

	1		1	1			1			1							1							1					ı	
Measure	Date	A II Saints	Alrewas and Fradley	Armitage with Handsacre	Boley Park	Boney Hay	Bourne Vale	Burntwood Central	Chadsmead	Chase Terrace	Chasetown	Colton and Mavesyn Ridware	Curborough	Fazeley	H am m erw ich	H ighfield	King's Bromley	Leomansley	Little Aston	Longdon	Mease and Tame	St John's	Shenstone	Stonnall	Stowe	Sum merfield	W hittington	Lichfield	Staffordshire	England
Total Population	2013	3,469	6,077	5,727	4,880	3,134	2,387	3,016	3,851	5,146	3,844	1,823	5,002	4,863	3,403	3,970	1,756	7,301	2,830	1,827	3,658	6,589	3,310	1,526	5,098	3,853	3,428	101,768	8,577,007	56,948,229
Total Under 5 Population	2013	153	353	325	233	199	83	97	297	262	201	70	265	285	146	179	62	432	99	59	170	399	119	71	226	302	153	5,240	46,099	3,592,907
Percentage of Under 5's	2013	4.4%	5.8%	5.7%	4.8%	6.3%	3.5%	3.2%	7.7%	5.1%	5.2%	3.8%	5.3%	5.9%	4.3%	4.5%	3.5%	5.9%	3.5%	3.2%	4.6%	6.1%	3.6%	4.7%	4.4%	7.8%	4.5%	5.1%	5.4%	6.3%
Minority Ethnic Group (%)	2011	2.5%	4.8%	4.1%	6.5%	3.0%	13.8%	2.4%	7.0%	3.0%	3.2%	1.9%	4.9%	4.2%	2.9%	3.5%	4.2%	6.3%	22.8%	3.7%	3.0%	8.2%	6.3%	3.2%	6.9%	2.6%	4.2%	5.4%	6.4%	20.2%
Child Wellbeing Index (CWI) 2009 weighted score	2015	55.3	67.9	115.0	79.5	109.4	110.0	67.9	181.4	74.4	140.6	94.9	140.3	139.4	76.4	76.4	60.7	71.4	57.0	110.0	73.6	63.5	80.7	73.9	67.6	132.4	62.4	92.2	14.4%	19.2%
% in the most deprived CWI national quintile	2009	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	114.3	159.3
Children in low income families (%)	2009	7%	6%	11%	9%	21%	6%	4%	33%	9%	24%	10%	23%	16%	9%	4%	7%	9%	6%	11%	11%	7%	8%	13%	16%	22%	6%	12%	7.8%	24.4%
Rate per 1,000 CP	2013/2014	s	S	4.4	s	s	s	s	s	s	7.1	s	s	6.3	s	s	s	3.2	s	s	s	s	s	S	8.4	s	s	2.3	3.9	4.2
Rate per 1,000 LAC	2013/2014	S	S	7.9	S	S	s	S	19.0	S	s	S	s	s	S	6.1	S	s	S	s	S	S	S	S	8.4	10.9	S	4.1	5.6	6
Rate per 1,000 CIN	2013/2014	52.2	41.1	51.1	25.1	50.8	49.5	47.5	95.1	43.9	82.0	28.8	121.4	64.9	21.5	29.1	15.8	53.5	18.7	58.2	56.1	30	29.9	74.5	55.4	88.1	32.9	53	68.5	68.5
BRFC Total Involvements (Phase 2)	2015	2	9	3	5	4	I	3	16	5	Ш	2	12	8	I	4	0	10	I	0	2	7	6	0	6	10	I	129	1,132	-
BRFC Total Involvements with Children 0-4 (Phase2)	2015	0	2	2	0	ı	2	0	3	0	3	0	7	3	0	- 1	0	3	0	0	0	3	0	0	Ι	6	0	37	543	-
Early Years Reach Population (All)	2013	3,469	6,077	5,727	4,880	3,134	2,387	3,016	3,851	5,146	3,844	1,823	5,002	4,863	3,403	3,970	1,756	7,301	2,830	1,827	3,658	3,310	6,589	1,526	5,098	3,853	3,428	101,768		-
Early Years Reach Population (Age 0-4)	2013	153	353	325	233	199	83	97	297	262	201	70	265	285	146	179	62	432	99	59	170	119	399	71	226	302	153	5,240		-
Reach Population	2013	86	163	163	131	Ш	32	63	227	177	158	37	171	208	59	87	30	199	16	45	65	57	179	35	143	211	69	2,922		-
% Reach Population (Age 0-4)	2013	56.2%	46.2%	50.2%	56.2%	55.8%	38.6%	64.9%	76.4%	67.6%	78.6%	52.9%	64.5%	73.0%	40.4%	48.6%	48.4%	46.1%	16.2%	76.3%	38.2%	47.9%	44.9%	49.3%	63.3%	69.9%	45.1%	55.8%		-
Under 18 conceptions (rates per 1,000)	2011-2013	S	24.5	37.7	30.0	66.7	s	s	64.8	25.2	27.2	s	58.0	39.0	s	34.6	s	17.0	41.4	s	S	S	S	S	41.0	73.7	26.7	31.3	29.5	27.6
General Fertility Rates (per 1,000 women)	2011-2013	51	54	67	58	70	56	37	63	61	49	49	55	58	54	46	32	60	57	51	52	67	52	54	54	66	47	57	57.9	63.8
Number of Live Births (annual average)	2010-2012	28	64	64	45	33	12	20	54	57	41	13	52	56	25	33	8	88	23	Ш	29	77	22	Ш	47	54	26	993	8,980	689,789
Smoking at time of delivery (%)	2010/2011	s	S	s	s	s	s	s	32%	15%	14%	s	17%	21%	s	S	s	s	s	s	s	s	S	s	16%	15%	s	10%	14%	14%
Low Birthweight Babies (under 2,500g)	2011-2013	8.3%	9.0%	4.5%	7.9%	13.6%	23.8%	s	8.6%	9.6%	8.5%	s	7.4%	6.7%	13.8%	10.9%	s	5.1%	11.8%	s	6.1%	7.1%	13.7%	S	12.3%	7.7%	5.2%	8.2%	7.30%	7.40%
Breastfeeding Initiation (%)	2011/12	60%	73%	71%	78%	33%	90%	75%	42%	60%	71%	64%	52%	68%	80%	70%	s	77%	75%	71%	74%	79%	79%	80%	69%	47%	76%	66%	60%	74%
Breastfeeding prevalence (6-8 weeks)	2012/2013	46.7%	37.0%	35.2%	54.5%	27.0%	45.0%	s	30.6%	30.8%	16.3%	66.7%	26.8%	30.0%	28.6%	39.4%	s	47.3%	s	s	39.3%	48.8%	48.1%	s	29.1%	23.7%	31.0%	35.3%	33.90%	47.10%
A&E attendances (aged 0-4) (rater per 10,000)	2013/2014	550	490	673	809	431	913	491	556	551	548	319	708	1,046	437	372	367	441	s	632	608	560	459	s	716	570	487	567	455	540
Hospital admissions from uintentional and deliberate																														
injuries (aged 0-4) (rater per 10,000)	2013/2014	s	169	303	s	331	s	s	S	s	s	s	s	s	s	s	s	146	s	s	s	211	S	s	s	168	s	128	149	135
Excess weight (aged 4-5) (%)	2010/11-2012/13	27.2%	21.0%	23.3%	17.1%	30.0%	s	28.8%	21.1%	19.1%	29.9%	s	23.9%	20.5%	24.1%	23.1%	s	21.9%	20.0%	s	18.5%	17.1%	21.4%	s	26.3%	27.5%	19.7%	22.7%	23.4%	22.5%
Obesity (aged 4-5) (%)	2010/11-2012/13	15.0%	8.0%	11.0%	7.0%	13.0%	S	14.0%	9.0%	7.0%	10.0%	S	12.0%	8.0%	S	9.0%	S	9.0%	S	S	S	7.0%	S	S	11.0%	7.0%	8.0%	9.0%	9.5%	9.4%
Good Level of Development - EYFS (%)	2014	57.1%	63.0%	51.6%	70.7%	52.4%	78.9%	55.6%	56.9%	64.0%	56.5%	77.8%	58.9%	63.8%	57.7%	69.2%	100.0%	80.0%	72.7%	70.0%	54.1%	69.2%	79.7%	69.2%	70.7%	52.7%	63.9%	64.5%	64.2%	60.4%